O RUTHERFORD
Now England Highway
Rut#;:mrd 2320,
PO Box 470
McDonald's Ph: (02) 4032 9460

l l Fax: (02) 4032 0462

ABN B2 083 PO6 182

1 November 2004

TIBOR BODE

GLOBAL SAFE TECHNOLOGIES
(AUSTRALIA) P/L

23/159 CHIFLEY STREET

WETHERILL PARK NSW 2164

Dear Sir

RE: McDONALD'S RUTHERFORD

Just a follow up note following the non slip application to the patio area of our
Rutherford store in September, 2004. | wanted to wait until we had been
through a period of solid rain so the area could be tested under very wet
conditions.

The patio area in some storm aclivity is very exposed and wet and since the
non slip application the surface has improved significantly. Our management
staff have tested it under extreme conditions and are pleased with the results.

I'am happy with the product and wish you luck in the future.

Youra,,si rely

STEVE DAVIS
OWNER/OPERATOR




